

Jose Trevino

From: Delaney M. DiStefano [ddistefano@higgslawgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 9:19 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR) Revised

The email below is what we received from AFTRCC regarding the change in coordinates.

Thank you for your assistance.

Delaney

Delaney M. DiStefano

Higgs Law Group LLC
www.higgslawgroup.com

1028 Brice Road
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone (301) 762-8992
Fax (301) 762-8993

This message is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and any attachments and notify us immediately at mhiggs@higgslawgroup.com. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 1:58 PM
To: Delaney M. DiStefano
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR) Revised

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA [mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 11:50 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

AFMO CONUS concurs with the location change for AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform
- Grants Pass, OR) Revised. Our coord number is 09-0034.

Ed Sanchez
210-221-2050

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:53 PM
To: AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR) Revised

Ed,

AFTRCC has learned that the location coordinates (latitude) for the coordination request below are incorrect. They should be 42-25-02N.
I've changed them in the text below.
May I have your concurrence to the change?

Thank you,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 7:00 AM - 11:00 AM

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 9:25 AM
To: Distefano, Delaney
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.  
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday 7:00 AM - 11:00 AM

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA [mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 12:33 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR)

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR). Our coord number is 09-0034.

Ed Sanchez
210-221-2050

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 7:55 AM
To: AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1125-09 (Radio Design Group/MVSK Waveform - Grants Pass, OR)

AFTRCC ICN 1125-09

To:
Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil
luis.sanchez@us.army.mil afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for an experimental FCC License detailed as follows:

Usage: To obtain engineering proof of concept for the RDG MVSK waveform in support of a Small Business Innovative Research (SBIR) grand with Space and Missile Defense Command.

Applicant:

Radio Design Group Inc.
1829 Hubbard Lane
Grants Pass, OR 97527
Mr. James R. Hendershot Telephone: 541-226-6101

Band Assignment: 2310 to 2320 and 2345 to 2390 MHz

Emission 15M0N7D

Power (Watts) 20.0 Watts Mean

Frequency Tolerance: 0.005%

Class: XT (Ground Operations Only)

Areas of operation: 28 MIRAD (45 kMRAD)

Grants Pass, OR (42-25-02N / 123-23-09W)

Dates of operation: January 15, 2009 through January 15, 2011

AFTRCC recommendations:

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

THIS USE MUST BE ON A STRICT NON INTERFERENCE BASIS TO AERONAUTICAL TELEMETRY OPERATIONS. EQUIPMENT DEVELOPED MUST NOT USE THE SPECTRUM SHOWN ABOVE AND MUST NOT BE OFFERED FOR SALE INSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES. THIS USE DOES NOT CONFORM TO THE NATIONAL TABLE OF ALLOCATIONS.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516

(Tel) 314-233-1117

(Fax) 425-965-8233

(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO